WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on October 20, 2009 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Carlton Williams, Jeff Beinhower, Dave Mills and Shawn Fuller.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Carlton Williams made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 15th meeting. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 14,493.95
Savings Account	\$ 11,234.59
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 25,728.54

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS

Check #777	T. S. Services, Tractor Forks	\$ 150.00
Check #778	The Gross-ery, 2 Cases C Fold Towels, 1 Case Toilet Tissue	\$ 121.85
Check #779	The Gross-ery, 1 Case Toilet Tissue	\$ 50.05
Check #780	PPL, Electric 10/08/09	\$ 119.14
Check #781	Lowe's, Two Boxes Trash Bags, Four Flood Lights	\$ 44.32
TOTA	L BILLS (PAID)	\$ 485.36

John Weldon made a motion to pay the bills. Carlton Williams seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Jeff Beinhower reported that midget football played their first games on the new field on August 29th.

Dave Mills reminded the recreation board that a sign must be put up acknowledging that DCNR grants helped purchase the additional land at the park. Bob Foltz stated he received information from the township secretary and he is working on the sign.

Jeff Beinhower stated that next year we should work on the hiking trails. John Weldon and Bob Foltz stated they would walk and measure some of the trails on Saturday September 19th.

John Weldon requested permission for Snyder's Church to have a bonfire at the park on October 11th. John will be there to oversee the fire. Jeff Beinhower made a motion to allow the church have a bonfire on the small ball field. Carlton Williams seconded. Motion approved.

Bob Foltz will work on getting prices for a backstop and side fences to be installed on the new softball field.

NEW BUSINESS:

Bob Foltz provided estimated prices for a backstop and side fences to be installed on the new softball field. Also, provided were estimated prices for putting drain pipe between the fields.

Bob Foltz reported that he finally received a bill (\$700) for trash pickup from Sylvester's Services.

The board decided that we should have three more handicap signs for the park. Need to talk to Jim Fuller to see if he will get the signs.

Bob Foltz reported that he received a \$750 donation from the Girls Softball Association for use of the fields in 2009.

John Weldon and Bob Foltz reported they walked and measured some of the hiking trails on Saturday September 19th. Bob provided a drawing showing some of the distances they measured. This will be drawn on a topographic map and posted on the building.

The tractor needs serviced. Hydraulic leak, antifreeze leak, adjust four wheel drive lever, fix glow plug light are things we know that need to be done. Recreation Board will decide in November where and when the work should be done.

Jeff Beinhower informed the board that midget football planned to fertilize the football field before winter.

Bob Foltz agreed to get prices for cigarette butt receptacles.

The next meeting will be November 17th 2009. John Weldon made a motion to adjourn at 7:15. Carlton Williams seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Acting Secretary cc: Township Supervisors